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2 August 2017 
 
 
 
Commissioner Cirkovic 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 
 
 
Dear Commissioner 
 

RE: AM 2014/281 – PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AWARD 2010 
 
Further to the Conference which took place on 19 July 2017. 
 
I note the subsequent correspondence from Mr. Smith of the AI Group dated 2nd August 2017. 
 
This correspondence outlines the position of the AI Group in respect of the outstanding 
technical and drafting issues.  
 
Firstly, reference is made to the exhibit tabled by APESMA at the 19th July Conference. In 
respect of Item 10, APESMA confirms that the relevant category in clause 2.4(b)(iii) for the 
Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy should be “Member” and not “Associate 
Member”. 
 
Secondly, in respect of the Exposure Draft – Professional Employees Award 2016, dated 17 July 
4 the AI Group propose several amendments.  
 
APESMA concurs with the position outlined by the AI Group as representing the agreed position 
between the parties. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 

 
MICHAEL BUTLER 
Director Industrial Relations 
 
 
 


